
From: Waleed Asiri
To: Laura Burtle
Subject: Re: Respiratory Therapy Thesis
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:43:11 PM

Hi Laura,
I confirm that I want to remove the embargo entirely.

Thank you,
Waleed Asiri
002589122

Sent from my iPhone

On 30 Nov 2021, at 4:40 PM, Laura Burtle <lburtle@gsu.edu> wrote:

﻿
Mr. Asiri,
 
I can remove the embargo, but I want to make sure that is what you want.
 
You can access your thesis now by logging into your account.
 
If I remove the embargo, it will be accessible by anyone on the internet and indexed by
Google and other search engines. Since you embargoed it for two years when you
graduated, please confirm that you want me to remove the embargo entirely. Once
you confirm, I will do so.
 
Laura
 
Laura Burtle, MSLS, JD
Manager, ScholarWorks@GSU
Georgia State University Library
lburtle@gsu.edu | 404-413-2706
Pronouns: she/her/hers
 
 

From: Waleed Asiri <wasiri1@student.gsu.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 1:20 PM
To: Scholar Works <scholarworks@gsu.edu>
Subject: Respiratory Therapy Thesis
 
Dear,
I hope you are fine.
 

mailto:wasiri1@student.gsu.edu
mailto:lburtle@gsu.edu


Regarding my thesis, " Prevalence of Burnout Syndrome Among Respiratory Therapists
in Saudi Arabia," published, I noticed that I couldn't open my thesis due to the
embargo.
Kindly, can you help me to remove this issue and fix it to be available to everyone?
 
 
Best,
Waleed Asiri
002589122


